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8/ 1/3/4/134
12 January 2017

Messrs. UWP Consulting (Pty) Ltd
Suite 54

P/Bag x1040

Richards Bay

3200

Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Tender Reference M1006 — 2016/17 —Invitation of Proposals from Professional Civil Engineering
Consultants for Registration and Implementation of MIG Projects for 3 Years (2017, 2018, 2019)

Mthonjaneni Municipality has pleasure to inform you, that the Bid Adjudication Committee resolved, to recommend the
appointment of UWP Consuiting (Pty) Ltd as part of a Panel of Consultants for the above bid.

The appointment is subject to the signing of the Service Level Agreement within 14 days and allocation of projects as per
Municipality’s Implementation Plan. Please contact Mr. P.T. Xulu — Director Technical Services.

Trust that you wiil find the above in order.

Thank You

Mr. P.P. Sibiya
Municipal Manager

Incorporating Melmoth Transitional Local Council



